



## Kristin Kane

c/o Napoli Management Group  
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100  
Beverly Hills, California 90211  
310.385.8222

### CAREER SUMMARY

A personality-forward television anchor and reporter with more than six-years experience, all of the prerequisite field and studio live talents, with a wide range of specialties from hard day-of news wraps to lighter style personality features.

### EDUCATION

#### Columbia University

New York, New York  
Bachelor of Arts in American History  
Language Studies in Spanish, French and Italian

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Anchor/Reporter

December 2012 to Present

Central Florida News 13, Orlando, Florida

Weekend anchor in a 24/7 local cable news room responsible for continuous dynamic "news wheel" anchoring. Also responsible for general assignment reporting, contact development, enterprise.

#### Reporter/Fill-In Anchor

November 2010 to November 2012

KRIV-TV, Houston, Texas (Fox Television Stations O&O)

Responsible for all-phases of Top 10 television news content generation, social media, and story enterprise in the context of a highly competitive, deadline-driven market. Frequent fill-in anchor on all news broadcasts.

#### Reporter/Anchor/Host/Weathercaster

March 2010 to November 2010

WSFL-TV (Tribune), Miami, Florida

Reported live breaking news and features for four-hour Miami morning show. Regular fill-in as anchor, weathercaster and host.

#### Reporter/Anchor/Weathercaster

July 2008 to February 2010

WICU/WSEE-TV, Erie, Pennsylvania

Reporter responsible for all phases of newsgathering and production. Responsibilities included street reporting, anchoring, contact development, technical setup and execution. Frequent fill-in anchor and weathercaster.

#### Associate Producer

August 2007 to June 2008

News 12 Westchester, Yonkers, New York

Line producer responsible for writing, timing and editing scripted news broadcasts.

#### Associate Producer/Desk Assistant/Intern

August 2006 to June 2008

WCBS-TV, New York, New York

CBS News "Sunday Morning," New York, New York

Assisted WCBS assignment editors, producers and reporters in all phases of story development and execution, including health reporter, Dr. David Marks, on health segments. Worked with show producers at CBS "Sunday Morning" on research, archive retrieval and field production.

### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional Acting, Dance and Musical Theatre in New York and Michigan

Represented by David Ahrendts 310.385.8224 / davidahrendts@tvtalent.com